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AMERICANS FOR
LIMITED GOVERNMENT

9900 MAIN STREET SUITE 303 - FAIRFAX, VA 22031 - PHONE: 703.383.0880 - FAX: 703.383.5288 - WWW.GETLIBERTY.ORG

February 1, 2011

Thomas G. Hicks, Sr., Esq.
Office of Solicitor/ MALS

U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Room N-2427

Washington, D.C. 20210

Via email to: hicks.thomas@dol.gov

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Follow-Up

Dear Mr. Hicks:

I am writing to try and determine the status of FOIAs that Americans For Limited
Government (ALG) on the topic of “The Department of Labor’s On-line Enforcement
Database.” ALG sent its original FOIA requests on August 12, 2010 to the following nine
offices within the Department of Labor, trying to cover all bases.

OFFICE STATUS FOIA #

1. Office of Assistant Secretary for | ?? ?

Policy (OASP)

2. Employee Benefits Security 08.13.10 acknowledgement letter that EBSA ?
Administration (EBSA) was transferring request to SOL.

3. Mine Safety & Health Received documents 12.14.10. 617456
Administration (MSHA)

4. Office of Assistant Secretary for | Received documents 12.20.10. 617456 and
Administration & Management FY-2010-618749
(OASAM)

5. Office of Federal Contract ?? ?
Compliance Programs (OFFCP)

6. Office of the Secretary (OSEC) ??

7. Occupational Safety & Health ??

Administration (OSHA)
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8. Office of the Solicitor (SOL)

11.01.10 email from SOL’s Thomas Hicks to ?
Nathan Mehrens acknowledgement letter.
Instructed DOL FOIA Coordinators of ALG’s
FOIA.

9. Wage & Hour Division (WHD)

10.08.10 acknowledgement letter from ?
William Nardo of WHD.

[ understand that some of the FOIAs ended up in the same office and were combined
because they were duplicative. Other offices we have not had any response from.
Could you please confirm the status of those outstanding?

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Mok 4 Y

Mark A. Wohlschlegel 11
Staff Attorney




